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NOTICE OF EX PARTE COMMUNICATION 

 
Issue Date:  January 14, 2025 
 

Between January 7, 2025, and January 11, 2025, the Regulatory Law Judge issuing 

this notice received several emails from Complainant, Brett Felber. Those emails are 

attached to this notice and are ex parte communications outside of the case process, as 

defined by Commission Rule 20 CSR 4240-4.015. This notice is given pursuant to 

Commission Rule 20 CSR 4240-4.020(3).  

The Regulatory Law Judge’s response to Mr. Felber’s emails is also attached to this 

notice. 

      BY THE COMMISSION 
 

 
 
 
 
      Nancy Dippell 
                         Secretary 
 
John T. Clark, Senior Regulatory Law Judge,  
by delegation of authority pursuant to  
Section 386.240, RSMo 2016. 
 
Dated at Jefferson City, Missouri, 
on this 14th day of January, 2025. 





From: Clark, John
To: Brett Felber
Cc:
Subject: RE: Pending Discovery
Date: Friday, January 10, 2025 1:50:00 PM

Mr. Felber,
 
Mr. Felber,
 
If you want to file pleadings in the Commission’s electronic filing system (EFIS), that is fine. However,
it is inappropriate for you to email me your thoughts, ideas, theories or anything substantive about
your case. Even though you have included the other parties on the emails much of the content of
your emails is your communications with those parties, which I, as the Judge on your case, should
not be part of. Emails to me and the other parties are outside of the record of this case and thus
infringe upon the due process rights of the other parties. Your emails give the appearance of
attempting to influence your case outside of allowed Commission practice. I will file your emails
Monday in EFIS as extra record communications. Please refer to the Commission’s ex parte rules at
20 CSR 4240-4.015 and 20 CSR 4240-4.020.
 
Judge Clark
 
From: Brett Felber  
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 11:49 AM
To: 

Subject: Pending Discovery
 
Oh and between you all and I. I have no problem with you personally.
 
From a business perspective and standpoint this is business and personal for me. I don’t appreciate
being defrauded out of my hard earned money, that I worked my ass off for, so you can feed me
bullshit lies and use phony bogus email addresses, be exempt from violations, and alter the words
settlement agreement, payment agreement and payment plan.
 
From a business standpoint I think as a business, you have mental issues. I know some great
therapists that will sit down with you and tell you www2.ameren. com isn’t and email addresses and
I know some great English professors that can help you with the words settlement agreement,
payment agreement and payment plan.
 
Maybe, just maybe one day, we all can actually sit down and have a productive conversation,
however since it includes bullshit and lying on your end. I’d rather not.
 
Brett Felber



 
I do “promise “ this will be my last email and filing for now. 
 
I’m going to enact on my promise. Just let me know when you want to hold a hearing your honor, so
we can discuss Amerens bs.
 
Also, please refrain from giving me a speech about disparaging or vulgar language.  If you don’t want
me to use it, don’t continue the obvious lies y’all have been giving me. I only use vulgar language to
point out the obvious. Oh and on the 23rd of January I won’t use vulgar language, however I want
my 10 minutes of time. That is all I ask.
 
‍♂‍♂‍♂‍♂‍♂‍♂‍♂
 
Brett Felber 







Also, please refrain from giving me a speech about disparaging or vulgar language.  If you
don’t want me to use it, don’t continue the obvious lies y’all have been giving me. I only use
vulgar language to point out the obvious. Oh and on the 23rd of January I won’t use vulgar
language, however I want my 10 minutes of time. That is all I ask.

 

‍♂‍♂‍♂‍♂‍♂‍♂‍♂

 

Brett Felber 









spend their weekend with their friends in the PSC looking at the Report & Order and WebEx
transcripts and point out all the violations that were openly admitted against Ameren. Maybe
you can point out Judge Clark’s omissions on the omissions. (The specific omissions are in the
form of opposite and negligent and neglectfulness.) I also like the part where it says Ameren
altered and edited documents and left to intentional vagueness to non-sourced documents.
What exactly are the non-sourced documents?

For a company that a shit ton of money, I find it hard to believe that your phone provider can
provide a call log, nor can Ameren send a sourced document over a non-sourced document.

Did you like that graph of how money Ameren donates to the FRI advisory board too, works?

In fact my percentages of numbers changed. 

20% of my bill goes to safe and actual billable utility charges for services. 60% is divided
amongst Ameren’s Con Artist so they can feed me delusional stories and bullshit. The
remaining 20% goes to the Commissions, therefore they get their kickback money and they
can reiterate the same bullshit that Ameren specifically stated.

I’m also not an attorney, so I don’t hold myself to the same standards that lawyers do. I’m an
IT network consultant and a data recovery consultant. I tell people as I see it and I’m paid to
tell  you what bullshit you are selling and what bullshit you are lying about. I’m paid to
uncover your lies.

And to be truthful, if you believe any of the bullshit you have told me, then you are at 100%
on the bullshit meter. I calculated that in BSWH. ( that stands for bullshit watt hours for
further clarification.)

Brett Felber
 







order the Commission report in EC-2023-0395 null and void, as Ameren failed per 20 CSR
4240-13.060 of settlement agreements. 

There are no material facts to dispute, unless Ameren really wants to continue with their story
that www2.ameren.com in EC-2023-0395 is an email address. It's a clear counterfeit. 

Just remember, no matter what way you try to spin and alter that word pending into there.
These are settlement agreements and payment agreements and the Commission is allowing
Ameren Missouri to breach them. 

I also want an immediate hearing to this finding, as this document simply puts an end to the
argument and Ameren has to comply with the settlement offer. 

In fact, I will make a deal with you all right now. Please show me Commission rules,
regulations and tariffs where these payment agreements are called "pending?" If the Staff or
Ameren can find me in specifically 20 CSR 4240-13.060 where it says "pending" in paragraph
1,2,3, I will essentially remove any words of Ameren being a Con Artist.

I guarantee you won't find the word, because they are settlement agreements and payment
agreements. 

Not only do I want an apology, the Commission and Staff need to do right, Ameren needs to
admit responsibility, take fault for their clear violations of paragraph 1,2,3 of 20 CSR 4240-
13.060.  Settlement agreement and payment agreement. 

Brett Felber

















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI 

OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
 

 
I have compared the preceding copy with the original on file in 

this office and I do hereby certify the same to be a true copy therefrom 

and the whole thereof. 

WITNESS my hand and seal of the Public Service Commission, 

at Jefferson City, Missouri, this 14th day of January 2025.  

 

 

_____________________________ 
      Nancy Dippell  

Secretary 



MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

January 14, 2025 

 
File/Case No. EC-2025-0165 
 
MO PSC Staff 
Staff Counsel Department 
200 Madison Street, Suite 800 
P.O. Box 360 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 
staffcounselservice@psc.mo.gov 

Office of the Public Counsel 
(OPC) 
Marc Poston 
200 Madison Street, Suite 650 
P.O. Box 2230 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 
opcservice@opc.mo.gov 

Brett Felber 
Brett Felber 
316 Sonderen Street 
O'Fallon, MO 63366 
bfelber14@gmail.com 

   

MO PSC Staff 
Ron Irving 
200 Madison Street 
Jefferson City, MO 65101 
ron.irving@psc.mo.gov 

Union Electric Company 
Jennifer Hernandez 
1901 Chouteau Avenue 
Saint Louis, MO 63103 
amerenmoservice@ameren.com 

 

 
 
 
Enclosed find a certified copy of an Order or Notice issued in the above-referenced matter(s). 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Nancy Dippell 
Secretary1 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                            
1  
Recipients listed above with a valid e-mail address will receive electronic service.  Recipients without a valid e-mail 
address will receive paper service. 
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